Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 10:18 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

%

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary
Order number 112-3260555-2920235112-6882000-3713845
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 6

Total $465.83

Approved items

Nilight in-Channel Rain Guards for Ford
F150 2021 2022 2023 2024 Super Cab,
T s F250 £350 F450 F550 2023 2024 Super
Duty Super Cab,Vent Window Visors,
Original Window Deflectors-4PCS

$55.99 | Qty: 1




Ingersoil-Rand 89296560 OEM Drive
Belt for UP6 Rotary Screw Compressor
] Models: Shp 125psi, 150psi / 7.5hp
150psi

$70.76 | Qty: 1

— : Cross 8511-2 Refills for Ballpoint Pens,
= Medium, Blue Ink, 2/Pack {85112)

$7.59 | Qty: 1

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109.

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help




Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 10:17 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of “Ingersoll-Rand 24121212 OEM..." and 5 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

o]

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
Thursday, May 1 (depending on approval)

[ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

EFREE Prime Delivery

Order #
112-3260555-2920235

View or manage order



Nilight in-Channel Rain Guards for F...
Automotive
[ % Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc

Qty : 1
$55.99 {

s\

Order Total: $55.99

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Your estimated delivery date is:
Tuesday, May 6 - Friday, May 9 (depending on approval)

[} Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

EFREE Prime Delivery

Order #
112-6882000-3713845

View or manage order

ingersoll-Rand 24121212 OEM Spin-On...
Tools & Home Improvement
E] ; Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Qty : 1
$253.36 :}\

"'JD‘\“@




Pentel Super Hi-Polymer { ead Refills...

Office Product
= é Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Condition: New
Qty : 1
$6.13 vg,\
oS
Order Total: $409.84

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Similar purchases on same day

Pilot FriXion Baft Knock Pilot FriXion Bail 0.7mm
E] == 77 T Retractable... E] =TT Erasable Gel, .
$12.47 $9.85
[x] % [] §
Twe-Day HTwo-Day

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226
Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866)
216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com's Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use.
Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states
in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more
items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax,
depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn
more about tax and seller information.

California Residents: One or more of the items in your order may be subject to
California's Proposition 65 law. See details

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email.
Please do not reply to this message.

%



Ingersoll-Rand 39329602 OEM Oil Filt...

Misc.
El g Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Qty : 1
$72.00

Ingersoll-Rand 89296560 OEM Drive Be...

Ingersoll Rand

0| g Tools & Home Improvement

Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Qty - 1
$70.76

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
Thursday, May 1 (depending on approval)

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

@FREE Prime Delivery

Order #
112-6882000-3713845

View or manage order

Cross 8511-2 Refills for Ballpoint P...
Office Product
B é Sold by BestSource OfficeSupplies
= Condition: New
Qty : 1
$7.59 09




4/28125, 12:37 PM

1 = ingersoll rand spin on separator 24121212

Rufus Join Prime

Tools & Home Impravement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftldeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans

Shop now

Tools & Home imprevament » Power & Hand fools » Power Tool Parts & Accessories ) Air Tool Parts & Accessories » Air- Comprossor Accessories

Ingersoll-Rand 24121212 OEM
Spin-On Separator Element (70
CFM) for UP6 5-15 and R4-11
Rotary Compressor, White

Visit the Ingersoll Rand Store

$2533{z

Or $21.11 mo (12 ima). Setect from 4 plans
FREE Returns

Ay

Biesedog @@ [T:I'?I"
-5
@ ©C

@Ingetsaﬂﬂand [ Get a $50 Gift Card for each friend who is approved
A for Prime Visa or Amazon Visa. Earn up to $500 cach

Separator Cartridge year, Find out how

24121212
Brand Ingersoll Rand
Recommended Air Treatment and Purification
Uses For
Product
Nt e Power Source Corded Electric

Noise Level 70dB

Included Qty {1} OEM Spin-On Separator
Components Element 24121212

Click to see futl view

About this item

* 24121212 - OEM Spin-On Separator Element for
use with UP6 5-15HP and R4-11KW Rotary
Compressor

* Replace OEM Separator Element after every 2000
run hours or once every three months, whichever
comes first.

#* Ask Rufus

Does it require any taols for installation?
Is reptacement frequency same for all models?

Are there any compatibility issues across models?
» Sgparator element is two-stage molded fiberglass
structurally reinforced coalescing separator sized
for a minimal 3 psi pressure drop.
» Helps your air compressor perform at an optimal
leve! and reduces the risk of damage to your
expensive compressor components

C * Genuine OEM parts meet exact equipment
ul specifications and are backed by rigorous testing

D¢

» See moie product details

Report an issue with this product or seller

o SR T g

Ingersoll Rand products customers bought together

https:/iwww.amazon.comfingersoli-Rand-24121212-Separator-Element-Compressor/dp/B0BJ27W8F 2fref=sr_1_17crid=020T3IPMVIKGF&dib=eyJ2Ij...

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures

Srrt Hansg

Spcnyoed

253

FREE Returns

FREE delivery May 5 - 9

Or fastest delivery May 5 - 8
Detiver to Aubur 46706

Usually ships within 2to 3
days

Cuantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Sheps from Amazon.com
Said by Amazon.com
Returas iD-day

refund freplacement

Payment  secyre transaction

W Sec morn

Add a Protection Plan:
3-Year Protection Plan For
$36.99
4 Year Brotection Plan for
$47.99

Complete Protect: One plan

covers all eligible past and
tuture purchases {Renews

Monthty Until Cancelled} for

$16.99/month

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (2) from *249™ & FREE
Shipping

Shop by Reom

Ingersoll-Rand 24121212 OEM Spin-On Separator Elernent (70 CFM) for UP6 5-15 and R4-11 Rotary Compressor, White - Amaz...

17



4128125, 12:34 PM Amazon.com: Ingersoll-Rand 38329602 OEM Qil Filter Element for UP6 5-15 and R4-11 Rotary Compressor : Automotive

ai = ingersoll rand coolant filter 39329602

Rufus Join Prime

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftldeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & CeilingFans  Kitchen & Bath Foctures  Smart Heme  Shop by Room

Shop now
et e DY A

Autamotive + Replacement Parts » Filters » Oil Filters & Accessories » Ol Filtees

Ingersoll-Rand 39329602 OEM
Oil Filter Element for UP6 5-15
and R4-11 Rotary Compressor

$‘7 200

FREE Returns

Visit the ingersoll Rand Store ERLE delivery May 5 -9
g (1)
3 g 3 g Al {5 Or fastest delivery May 5 - 8
g 5 § w - 4670
F] E n 8 $7 200 Coliver to Aubuin 46706
S
] L =) ] . e
§ o Or $12,00 mo (6 mo). Select from 4 plans Usually ships within 2 to 3
] N [y days
:3 =] FREE Returns
[ CQuantity: 1
H % Get a $50 Gift Card for each friend whe is approved X
a for Prime Yisa or Amazan Visa. Earn up to $500 each
[n] year. Find out how Add to Cart
—
Brand ingersoll Rand Buy Now
E Product Replacement Part
Steps frovm - Amazon.com
Q Grade
Said by Amazon.com
Vehicle Rotary Compressors Returns 30 day
Service Type refund/replacement
/ :
Item 4 x4 x6inches Payrmen?  secgre transaction
Click to see full view dimensions L
W See Mo
XWXH
Thread Size  3/4 NPT Add a Protection Plan:
Complete Protect: One plan
About this item covers oll eligible past and
#* Ask Rufus « 39329602-OEM Oil Filter Element for use with UP6 future purchases (Renews
I tit fled) fi
Does it require tools tor installation? 5-15HP and R4-11KW Rotary Compressar :1:);;!197’:]!1 LhCance ec) Bt
o o * Replace OEM Qil Filter Element after every 2000 i
I5 filter replacement difficult? Are there any compatibility sssues? run hours or once every three months, whichever
comes first, Add to List
* The full capacity coolant filter is 3 5 micron
replaceable element.
* Helps your air cornpres_sor perform at an optimal Other sellers on Amazon
level and reduces the risk of damage to your
expensive compressor compenents . £7900
- /// « Genuine OEM parts meet exact equipment rsd:w (?] rom e
: - ‘/ i specifications and are backed by rigorous testing 'pping.
L » See more product details
Report an issue with this product or sefler
bl PRt N L
Ingersoll Rand products customers bought together S i

https:/fwww.amazon.com/Ingersoll-Rand-39329602-0il-Filter-Element/dp/BO0TIOXJBS /ref=sr_1_17crid=3JK1Y6HI6L5H&dib=eyJ2joiMSJ9 5lwilqJ0hg...  1/B



4728125, 12:38 PM Amazon.com: Ingersoll-Rand 89296560 OEM Drive Belt for UP6 Rotary Screw Compressor Models: 5hp 125psi, 150psi/ 7.5hp 1...

At~  ingersoll rand belt 89296560

Rufus Join Prime

Yools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home  Shap by Room
Shop now
Tools & Homo Fmprovoment » Power & Hand Toals » Power Tool Parts & Accessories @ Air Tool Ports & Accessarics » Air Compresser Replacoment Parts
Ingersoll-Rand 89296560 OEM 707
Drive Belt for UP6 Rotary Screw
FREE Returns
Compressor Models: 5hp
. . . [REE delivery May 5 -9
125psi, 150psi / 7.5hp 150psi '

Visit the Ingersoll Rand Store

Or fastest delivery May 5 - 8

Deliver to Aubuin 46706

57076

Usuaily ships within 2to 3

Or $11.79 mo {6 o). Select fram 4 plans days

FREE Roturns
Quantity: 1

Get a $50 Gitt Cavd for each friend who is approved

for Prime Visa or Amazon Visa. Earo up to $500 each Add to Cart

year. Find out how

Available at a lower price from gthat sellers that may Buy Now

not offer free Prime shipping.

Ships trom Amazon.com

Brand Ingersoll Rand T

Recommended Powering Ingersoll Rand Rotary Screw Returns 30 day

Uises For Compressors refund/freplacement

LUCL TS Payment  ceure transaction

Click to see full view Power Source Corded Electric -

See more

Included {1) OEM Drive Beit 89296560

Components Add a Protection Plan:

Item Weight 16 ounces 3-Year Protection Plan for
$9.99

About this item 4-Year Protection Plan fer
$13.99

+ OEM Belt 1080 is applicable for UP6 5hp-125psi,
150psi / 7.5hp-150psi Ingersoll Rand Rotary Screw

Complete Protect: One plan

Compressor Models covers all eligible past and

s |tis a Poly-V Belt with S ribs/grooves and 1080 mm
in length, that fits your compressor perfectly

future purchases (Renews
Monthly Until Cancelled) for

$16.99/month
« (OEM Compressor Drive Belt aliows the motor to
e turn the airend
\) {:/ t' (’ + Replace your OEM Drive Belt every twao years or Add to List
8000 hours of run time
» Genuine OEM parts meet exact equipment
specifications and are backed by rigorous testing Other sellers on Amazon

» See more product details

Report an issue with this product or seller L
Shipping

Buy it with

New (2) from *69"" & FREE

https://www.amazon.com/89296560-Drive-Rotary-Compressor-Models/dp/BOOFLCHEE 2fref=sr_1_27¢crid=2TMGBQMHAOCEJO&dib=eyJ2ljoiMSJa XNr...

L



At = 05 lead refills

Office Products  Office Deals  Schoot Supplies - Prnters, Ink & Toner  Projectors  Amazon Business

Shop now

Office Products + Office & Schoal Supples  Writing & Correchion Supphes @ Penals » Mechanical Pencil Leads

Pentel Super Hi-Polymer Lead Refills, (0.5 mm), Fine, HB,
Pack of 3, 90 Pieces of Lead (C25BPHB3-K6)

Visit the Pentel Store
4.8 10,883 ratings [ Search this page

1K+ hought in past month

$7719 (s0.08/ coun)

L3
T Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
—g FREE Returns
Tty Available at a lower price from pther sellers that may not offer free Prime shipping.
il '
Preduct Packaging: Standard Packaging
Standard 6 Pack / 180
Packaging Pieces
L VIBLOS
£7.19 £10.19
{50.08 / Coun) (30.06 7 Coun}

Style: 0.5 mm

Brand Pentel
Writing Instrument Form Mechanical Graphite Pencit

Rolt over image to zoom in

Color Gray
Ink Color Black
Age Range (Description}  Adult

( fl\ About this item

AX ‘ « #1 selling lead in the world

ﬂ\c . + Refill lead for 0.5mm/0.7mm/0.9mm Mechanical pencils
+ Pentel Super Hi-Polymer HB lead is equivalent to a #2 Pencil, quaranteed to scan on tests, resists

Recycology tine of products

\ breaking and never needs sharpening
Ar » Each tube of Pentel Super Hi-Polymer HB lead is made of 100% recycled plastic and part of the Pentel
= Never needs sharpening and produces a clear, dark line

Report an issue with this product or selter

Similar item to consider

chaice

2

$7 19 15008 / Count)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivary Wednesday, April
30 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Tomorrow, April 26.
Order within 11 hrs 1 m n. Join
Prime
Delivering o Auburn 46706
Update logauon

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Ships from Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Returns 20-day
eefund/replacement

Paymenm  Secure transaction

7] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (39) from 57'¢ & FREE
Shipping

T



&l = | cross 8511-2 refills mediurn, blue ink

Office Products  Office Deals  Schoot Supplies Printers, ink & Toner  Projectors  Amazon Business

Thog row

Office Froducts » Office & School Supples » Witing & Correction Supphes » Pens & Refills 3 Pen Refills

Cross 8511-2 Refills for Ballpoint Pens, Medium, Blue Ink,
2/Pack (85112)

Visit the Cross Store
46 17.089 ratings | Search this page

5835 (s30.51 / Ounce)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime

. FREE Retusns
1K+ bought in past menth
FREE delivery Wednesday, April
-40% 5836 t539.51/ Ounce} 30 on orders shipped by
/ Amazon over $35
List Prce: £54-63 O
=l Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime Mq_wq_ammam“,_mg” mw_» MWmnmv g
FREE Returns elivery sunday, Apnl 2/. Order
Color: Blue within 17 s, Pri
. — _ . Detivering to Auburn 46708
‘. i Update location
. ! —_— In Stock
$8.36 See Sep See See
=, w.www” Y svailable  availsble  availlable  available  available  available QUantit: 3
i — options options qitions options options options
@ Blos Madium Size: 2 Count {Pack of 2) Add 1o Cart

Bioy Vioye-
A Moo

Ballpoint Pen

2 Count (Pack of 2}| 1 Count (Pack of 1) | 2 Count (Packof 1} 25floz  Single pack

' Buy Now
Roll over image to zoom in

1 Count{Pack of 1} 2.1 floz ' & Count (Pack of 1} Ships from  Amazen

sold by BestSource
Brand Cross OfficeSupphies

Returns 30-day

Style Medium Ballpo'nt refund/replacement

Item dimensions Lx W x 4 x3.5x0.% inches Pavment  Secure transaction

H
Q\%\L Point Type Medium Add a gift receipt for easy
v X“ ltem Weight 0.01 Pounds returns

About this item Add to List
& h\ * Suitable for everyday writing.
+ Classic ink colors; reliable on all paper types.
+ Finest quality. Other sellers on Amazon
¢ Authentic Cross Refill
+ Blue Ink. Medium Point New (19} from “8% FREE
Shipping on orders over $35.00
Report an issue with this product or sefler shipped by Amazon

Qimilar item with facr dolivery



Automotive Arnaron Aot Your Gassge

Automotive « Repiacement Parts + Body & T

_u_mo Noud uowa m:vm Cal

 F250/F350/F450/F550 Super Duty 2023- BR m%& Qu

Roll over image to zoom in

ai = 2024 ford f350 rain guards

Deals K Rebates

m * Body

oA

Aocessories © Tools & Equipment Can Carg Maotonrycle & Fowersports Trusck * R - Tores b Wheels

Shop now

Nilight in-Channel Rain Guards for Ford F150 2021 2022
2023 2024 Super Cab, F250 F350 F450 F550 2023 2024
Super Duty Super Cab,Vent Window Visors, Original Window
Deflectors-4PCS

Wisit the Nilight Store

42 72 ratings | Search this page

50+ bought in past month

wmmww

FREE Returns
Get a $B0 Amazon Gift Card instantly upon approval for the Amazon Store Card. No annual fee.
Available at a lower price from ather sellers that may not offer free Prime shipping.

Size: Ford F150 Super Cab 2021-2024

Ford £150 F150 Super F150 Crew F150 Crew Ford F150 Ford F250-
Super Cab... Cab 2004-.. Cab 2009-... Cab 2015-... Regutar Ca...  F550 2017...

LE5.50 $5599 £55.99 $55.99 $39.99 1 optian from
45509

Ford Ford Fusion Ford Ford Bronco Ford
Explorer... 2013-2020 Exptorer... Sport 202... Maverick...
$50.9% $50.59 £50.5% 1 option from $50.55
haatas ST [ $50.39 (e
Color BLACK
Brand Nilight
Exterior Finish Acrylic
Style In-Channel
Auto Part Position Qutside
Material @ Vehicle Service Type
Acrylic F150 2021-2024 Super Cab
F250/F350/F450/F550 Super Duty 2023-
2024 Super Cab
See more
S Fit Type 0 Number of Pieces
B3 vehicle Specific Fit 00 4
About this item

e FITMENT:Ford F150 2021-2024 Super Cab,F250 F350 F450 F550 2023-2024 Super Duty Super Cab

ehicle Shawrgormn  Amazon Busness

Spardared

Buy new:
mmmwm
FREE Returns

R
30

elivety Wednesday, April

Or Prirne members get FREE
delivery Sunday, April 27. Order
within 10 hrs 56 ming. Jon
Primg

Debverng 1o Auburn 4b706
Update location

Only 12 teft in stock - order
soon,

Quantity: 1
Add ta Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Amazan.com

Sold by Amazan.com

Returns 20-day
refund/replacement

Packaqitg  Ships in product
packag ng

v See more

_| Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Save with Used - Very
Good

$4083
EREE delivery Wednesday,
April 30

Ships from: Amazon
Sold by: Amazon Resale



